
Page 1 of 1 

 

 

Special City Council and School Committee 

Joint Meeting and Workshop 

March 20, 2014 

Agenda 
                                    
 
 
                                                                             

 

5:30 P.M.  City Council Workshop  

A. Budget Presentations  

o Planning and Permitting (30 minutes) 

o Community Development Block Grant (which will also include an update on the 

Citizen Participation Plan and Curb Appeal update) (30 minutes) 

o Economic Development (30 minutes)  

o Public Comment 

 

7:00 P.M. Special City Council Meeting 

 

Pledge of Allegiance    

I. New Business 

1. Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) Presentation and Public Hearing. 

 

II.  Joint Workshop – City Council and School Committee 

B. School Budget presentation followed – Public Comment 

 

III.  Adjournment 
 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 



City Council 

Workshop Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: Budget Presentations  

 

Information: Planning and Permitting, Community Development Block Grant (which will also include an 

update on the Citizen Participation Plan and Curb Appeal update) with public comment to follow. 

 

 

Financial: Budget 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Discussion with public comment to follow 

 

Previous Meetings and History: The first of the budget presentations began on Feb. 20, 2014   

 

 

Attachments:  

Planning and Development budget 

Community Development Block Grant budget 

Economic Development budget 

Council Workshop Date:  March 20, 2014 Item  A 

Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 



1 
 

 
 

Planning and Permitting 
 

MISSION STATEMENT 
 
Protecting and improving the community's environment, infrastructure and economy through the establishment of 
land use policies and ordinances, enforcement of certain public health and safety codes and electrical maintenance.  

DESCRIPTION 
 
The Planning, Permitting & Code Department is charged with protecting and improving the community's environment, 
infrastructure and economy through the establishment of land use policies and ordinances, and enforcement of 
certain public health and safety codes. Our motto is “We Want Development!”  We have a staff of nine, including the 
electrical division with two of the nine positions shared with other departments and one with another community.  The 
Department administers land use, building, housing, plumbing and electrical codes and provides for the maintenance 
of streetlights and traffic signals. 

Staff in the Planning & Permitting Department recognizes the value of new development and the need to grow our 
economy. We also recognize the need to create a predictable environment for residents and investors to feel 
comfortable living and doing business in Auburn. Maintaining and improving the quality of life in Auburn through 
planning, zoning infrastructure, accommodating all modes of transportation, recreational opportunities, protection of 
residential neighborhoods, code compliance and creating economic opportunities are all high priorities. We strive to 
provide helpful, friendly service to all of our customers every day. We are a Maine Certified Business Friendly 
Community.  For larger projects, Auburn also has State Delegated Review Authority for traffic, stormwater and Site 
Location of Development to provide a streamlined one-stop development permitting experience.  

On the permitting and compliance front, we aim to keep the City safe, clean and help people complete their projects 
on time and in compliance with State codes and local ordinances as code compliance facilitators whenever possible, 
not code enforcers. We want Auburn to be on the top of the list when people are looking to locate their home or 
business in the great State of Maine. 

PROGRAMS

Planning: Maintaining and improving the quality of life in Auburn through planning, zoning infrastructure, 
accommodating all modes of transportation, recreational opportunities, protection of residential neighborhoods, code 
compliance while creating a predictable environment for economic development. Planning represents 12.5% of the 
P&P budget without the proposed Lake Auburn Study or 20% if the study is funded in FY15.   
 
Planning Board:  Staff support, information and 
training to help the Planning Board find the 
information they need to make informed decisions 
and follow laws, public process and notice 
requirements.   
Zoning Board:  Staff support, information and training 
to help the Zoning Board of Appeals find the 
information they need to make informed decisions 

and follow laws, public process and notice 
requirements.   
Comprehensive Plan:  The 2010 Update of the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan serves as a guide for the 
decisions the City must make about growth, 
development, redevelopment, and change over the 
coming 10-20 years. The Plan continues the City’s 
established long range planning process, and creates 
a framework for managing future development.  The 

http://www.maine.gov/decd/cbfc/
http://www.maine.gov/decd/cbfc/


2 
 

department processes updates to the plan and zoning 
to accomplish the goals of the plan.  We also process 
ordinance updates and advocate for funding and for 
the completion of recommendations in the plan.   
Development Review: Organizing Interdepartmental 
reviews of projects requiring site plan, subdivision and 
special exception approval.  Assist developers and 
the Planning board in meeting ordinance 
requirements and promoting quality development.   
State Delegated Review: The State of Maine requires 
permits for traffic, stormwater, fire code and large 

developments.  The Planning and Permitting 
Department has updated local ordinances for 
compliance with state requirements and proven 
technical ability to substitute local review for the State 
process.  The State process typically takes longer 
(sometimes multiple months) and is less predictable 
than local review.  This one-stop permit shop places 
Auburn at a competitive advantage for attracting 
larger projects and increasing taxable value.   
Special Projects: Neighborhood or localized planning 
efforts and Council and Planning Board initiatives.  

 
Permits, Inspections and Code Compliance:  Accepting plans, applications, assisting contractors and 
homeowners and processing applications for the following trades.   Inspections for compliance and corrections of 
violations whether identified by staff or by complaints.  Permits, Inspections and Code Compliance services represent 
24% of the P&P budget expenditures with associated revenues off-setting a substantial portion of the costs.    
 
Electrical:  Permitting and inspection of electrical 
installations in residential and commercial structures 
and property for compliance with the National 
Electrical Code. 
Sanitation: Inspections of restaurants, cafeterias, 
tattoo establishments, lodging and boarding facilities 
for compliance with state and local licensing and 
sanitation codes.    
Buildings: Accepting plans, applications, assisting 
contractors and homeowners and processing 
applications for the Maine Uniform Building and 
Energy Codes and follow-up inspections.  
Internal Plumbing: Permitting and Inspections of 
plumbing installations for compliance with the Maine 
State Plumbing code.   
Certificates of Occupancy: Coordination of 
interdepartmental inspections for the issuance of 
certificates for new uses and structures.  
Fire: Building and electrical support for the Fire 
Department and coordination of life safety plan 
inspections.   

External Plumbing (Subsurface Wastewater Disposal: 
Inspections of new and malfunctioning subsurface 
wastewater disposal systems.  
General Code: Responding to code complaints and 
violations to obtain compliance with state and local 
codes.  Vacant buildings, trash and debris, safety 
hazards, deteriorated structures, fire hazards, work 
without permits, junkyards, lack of heat etc.  
 Violation Process: When voluntary compliance 
cannot be achieved there are a few options to help 
motivate compliance including fines, citations and 
legal action.  Ultimately legal action is the way to get 
Court Ordered compliance and legal fees.    
Signs:  Accepting applications, assisting contractors 
and homeowners and processing applications for 
advertising signs within the City.  The Assessor’s 
office assists with this by reviewing the applications 
and sign value. 
 
 

 
Electrical: Protect the citizens of Auburn from the improper use of electricity and maintain the cities electrical 
infrastructure.  Municipal electrical maintenance and utilities represents 55% of the P&P expenditures.  
 
Fire Alarms: The Electrical division maintains a City 
Fire Alarm System that allows an affordable option for 
connecting to a supervised fire alarm. This allows for 
a quick fire alarm response without dependence on 
out-of-state or out-of-town monitoring and free service 
to City buildings.    
Traffic Signal Repair and Upgrades: Maintaining 
repairing and upgrading traffic signals throughout the 
City.   

 
City Maintenance:  Electrical work on municipal 
buildings and infrastructure.  With decreased budgets, 
other departments are asking for electrical help more 
often than they used to.  At the same time we have 
reduced the electrical division from three to two staff 
and this is making it difficult to keep up with service 
demands.   
 
 



3 
 

 
 
Street Lights: Maintaining repairing and upgrading 
street lights throughout the City.  We will be working 
to eliminate more leased lights and transfer to city 
owned lights in 2014 and 2015.   
Holiday/Festival Preparation and Power Supply:  
Holiday lighting power supply and other festival or 
celebration lighting.  The demands for service in this 

area have grown substantially over the past few 
years.   
Emergency Response:  Emergency response for 
accidents and damage to electrical lines or 
infrastructure.  Staff helps deal with electrical safety 
hazards as needed to help first responders work 
safely.   
Fire Investigation: 
Assist the fire department in fire investigations to 
identify electrical causes if they exist.  

 
Department Administration: Managing staff and department functions to ensure that all work is accomplished 
safely and efficiently.  Administration represents 6% of P&P expenditures.  Administrative services for other 
departments (Engineering, Assessing, Economic Development) and contracted services for Lisbon represent 
approximately 3% of P&P expenditures.  
 
Department Budget/Finances:  Annual, special project 
and CIP budgeting.  Indentifying revenue and service 
delivery discrepancies and recommending changes 
Personnel:  Advocating for staff to be adequately 
supplied to complete their jobs and evaluating staff 
performance as a group and individually.   
Performance: Measuring work load and quality and 
identifying ways to do more without increased costs.   
Cost Controls: Monitor weekly and monthly expenses 
and identify new ways to save.   
Management Activities:  Participate in 
interdepartmental meetings and assist the City 
Manager’s Office as requested.   
Customer Service Delivery and Information: 

Front desk coverage, telephone, website and email 
delivery of information and assisting the public in 
accomplishing goals related to the department.  Since 
2009 we have added departments to the first floor 
east wing of City Hall which increases administrative 
demands and administrative staff has been reduced.  
This is a current challenge to provide quality service 
to customers and other departments out of the 
Planning and Permitting Budget and Staff resources.  
The department also assists the assessing office with 
one staff person for 2-3 months per year based on 
prior budget cuts and agreements.  We also use an 
email list to inform interested citizen of planning 
related functions.  Please email 
participate@auburnmaine.gov to be included.  

2014 DEPARTMENTAL GOALS 
 

 Efficient Services 
o Minimize permit review time with available resources. 
o Maintain delegated review authority and process applications faster and at less cost than the State 
o Take advantage of joint service opportunities if they are more efficient 

 Cost Controls 
o Pursue street light ownership 
o Stay within Budget 

 Increase revenues to cover more of the costs of services 
o Delegated Review fee adjustment 
o Budget shared staff according to actual time allocations 

 Ensure Code Compliance  
o Monitor Opened Cases, Closed Cases and Legal Action 

 Comprehensive Plan and New Auburn Master Plan Implementation 
o Develop better tracking system 
o Increase frequency of Planning Board Review of Implementation to 2 times per year and increase 

rate of associated ordinance updates 

mailto:participate@auburnmaine.gov


4 
 

 Engage the public in decision making 
o Increase outreach efforts with participate @auburnmaine.gov email   
o Increase subscriber numbers to participate @auburnmaine.gov email 

PERFORMANCE 
MEASURES 

MEASURE GOALS FY 2014 FY 2015 

 
Efficient Services 
 

 
Average Commercial permit turn-around times of 
10 business days or less (14 calendar days) 
 

  

 Average Residential permit turn-around times of 
less than 1 week (7 calendar days)   

 Provide Delegated Review Services faster and at 
less cost than the State   

 
Cost Controls Stay within Budget   

 Reduce Expenses with streetlight ownership   
 
Comprehensive Plan 

Implementation 
 Develop better reporting and tracking on 
progress/project  completion   

 Zoning Map/Ordinance Amendments   
 
Revenues Revenues reflect permitting service costs   

 
Public Engagement  

Develop tracking and metric and increase 
subscriber numbers and outreach frequency   

 
 Public Meetings Staffed – Track and Report   



5 
 

 

PROGRAM BUDGET   

 Program 
Proposed 
FY 2015 

Full 
Time 

Equivale
nt Staff 

2013 
Associated 
Revenue 

Estimated Net 
Cost Using Last 

Full year 
Revenues For 
Comparison 

 
 
Planning  

 
$108, 384/188,384* 

 
1.9 $9494 

 
$98,890 

Salaries $105521.5    
Operational $2862    
Contracted $80000*    

 
Permits Inspections and Code 
Compliance 

$202,550 
 

4.05 $170,588 
 

$31,962 

Salaries $200323.8    
Operational $3564    
Contracted $1500    

 
Municipal Electrical 
Maintenance and Utilities 

$478,380 
 

2.6 $25,825 
 

$452,555 

Salaries $133119.3    
Operational $343761    
Contracted $1500    

     
 
Department Administration $54,095 

 
.7 
 

$241 
 

$53,854 

Salaries $38114.9    
Operational $15980    
Contracted $0    

 
Services to other 

Departments/Towns 
$21,798 

 
.65 $10,000 

 
$11,798 

Salaries $21797.5    
Operational $0    
Contracted $0    

 *Reflects $80,000 Lake Auburn Watershed Environmental and Economic Opportunity 
Study that was requested by City Manager but will now remove from budget to seek 
alternate funding sources.   



6 
 

 
Overall our Department has been reduced to a critical minimum staffing and workloads are high.  Staff has been 
trying to make up for the reductions by “running faster” but we are at risk of burning out staff if we continue to stretch 
them thinner.  Now that all vacant positions are full we will be looking at everything that we do and may have some 
suggestions for eliminating or prioritizing some services differently to ensure that we complete our core 
responsibilities efficiently and can make time for proactive efforts like increased comprehensive plan implementation 
and the street light ownership project.   
 

 

Director of 
Planning and 

Permitting  
Eric Cousens 

Administrative 
Assistant 

Rhonda Russell 

Information 
Assistant 

Katelyn 
Doustout 

CCO / 
Sanitarian 

Cristy 
Bourget 

CCO / BLDG 
Insp / LPI 

Mark 
Stambach 

CCO / 
Planning & 
Assessing 
Assistant 

Zack Lenhert 

City 
Planner 

Doug 
Greene 

City Electrician 
Charlie 

DeAngelis 

Electrician 
Mike Soucy 

Budget Drivers Description Increase 

 
Salaries 
 

 
Reinstate entry level Electrical Position 

 
$30,000 

Uniform Allowance New MSEA Contract member employees $450 

Overtime Regular New MSEA Contract 2.5 hour minimum call out $852 

 
Purchased Services  
 

Lake Auburn Watershed  Environmental and Economic 
Opportunity Study (See previous page) 

$80,000 if 
funded 

 
Other Supplies-Safety Safety Equipment for reinstated electrical position $1000 

 
Utilities-Electricity 

 Favorable contract rate ends December 2014 and must 
renegotiate $10,500 

 
Repairs-Equipment 

Generator at Goff Hill Tower- will bill proportional 
reimbursement to users $2,000 

 
Training and Tuition 
 

State COE free training cutbacks, City Planner and 
Electrician increases. $1000 

 
Travel Seminar 
 

State COE free training cutbacks and City Planner  $250 

 
Dues and Subscriptions 

 
Code Enforcement, Planning and Landscape Architecture 
professional certification and licensing $600 



City of Auburn
Master List

Fiscal Year 2015
Proposed 3.18.2014

Account Title
 FY 2013 

Actual 

FY 2014 

Approved

 FY 2014 

Projected 

 FY 2015 

Dept. 

Request 

FY 2015 

Manager 

Proposed

 Increase/ 

Decrease 
%

0220 Planning and Permitting  

 

Regular Salaries                            396,126 416,557 369,659 459,519 0 42,962 12%

Longevity Bonus                           300 0 0 0 0 0 0%

Uniform Allowance                      667 900 900 1,350 0 450 50%

OT ‐ Regular                                  2,921 6,006 3,469 6,858 0 852 25%

PS ‐ General                                  0 3,000 2,500 3,000 0 0 0%

Reports, Printing, & Binding       0 0 0 0 0 0 0%

Office Supplies                              689 1,200 1,110 1,200 0 0 0%

Other Sup ‐ Operating                 538 2,500 1,700 2,500 0 0 0%

Other Sup ‐ Safety Equipment   706 2,015 1,490 3,015 0 1,000 67%

MV Sup ‐ Tires/Tube/Chain        0 900 0 1,200 0 300 0%

MV Sup ‐ Gas & Oil                      4,334 4,856 4,140 4,856 0 0 0%

Comm ‐ Telephone                      2,637 4,710 4,149 4,710 0 0 0%

Utilities ‐ Electricity                      285,774 303,075 301,565 313,575 0 10,500 3%

Repairs ‐ Vehicles                         2,196 1,755 2,377 1,755 0 0 0%

Repairs ‐ Equipment                    1,064 3,500 1,500 5,500 0 2,000 133%

Repairs ‐ Street Lights                 1,423 5,400 2,500 5,600 0 200 8%

Repairs ‐ Traffic Signal Maint   1,968 11,306 12,695 11,506 0 200 2%

Training & Tuition                        645 2,400 1,836 3,400 0 1,000 54%

Advertising                                    1,436 2,400 2,241 2,400 0 0 0%

Travel‐Mileage                              259 500 327 500 0 0 0%

Travel‐Seminar Costs                   530 1,350 1,200 1,600 0 250 21%

Dues & Subscriptions                  1,057 900 1,167 1,500 0 600 67%

   

TOTAL 705,270       775,230 716,525      835,544        ‐                  60,314          7.8%

2/19/2014 ‐‐  11:57 AM FY15 Budget Summary Page    13



City of Auburn
Planning

Fiscal Year 2015
Proposed 3.18.2014

2/19/2014 --  11:58 AM FY15 Municipal Budget Page    1

  Last Dept. Manager
Line Items     Year Request Proposed

Regular Salaries                                           Total 416,557      459,519      -              
Longevity Bonus                                           Total -              -              -              
Uniform Allowance                                         Total 900             1,350          -              

 
Estimated Detail of Regular Salaries                                            

Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

Regular Salaries                                          Total Staff
Dept. 

Request
Manager 
Proposed

Administrative Assistant 1 40,383$      
Building / Code Compliance Officer/ Plumbing Inspector 1 56,054$      
City Electrician 1 63,130$      
Planner / Land Use Code Compliance Officer 1 56,000$      
Electrician I 1 54,345$      
Electrician II (reinstatement) 30,000$      
Information Assistant 1 24,449$      
Land Use/Construction Inspector/Code Compliance Officer 1 45,900$      
Planning Director (50% paid by TIF)  1 65,000$      
Sanitarian / Code Compliance Officer    1 56,758$      

  9 492,019$   -$            
TIF Offset 32,500$      

Net 459,519$   -$            
Estimated Detail of Longevity Bonus                                             

Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

Longevity Bonus                                            
Dept. 

Request
Manager 
Proposed

Employee Longevity -$            
 -$            -$            

Estimated Detail of Uniform Allowance                                           
Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

Uniform Allowance                                         Staff Cost
Dept. 

Request
Manager 
Proposed

Electrical Employees Uniforms 3 350.00$      1,050$        
Field Inspectors 3 100.00$      300$           

 1,350$        -$            
Line Item Narrative    
Wages:  These wage amounts are as of January 10. 2014 for non union personnel. The substantial increase in wages is for 
reinstatementof an entry level electrician for the the Electrical Division and Union contracted wage increases.  The 
electrical position will bring the Division back to three staff and  allow for the repair and maintenance of Municipal 
Roadway Lighting, fire alarm and other electrical infrastructure. 
Longevity: For the upcoming fiscal year no employees are due to have a longevity bonus payout. 
Uniform Allowance:  This account funds the day to day non-fire retardant clothing for the Electrical Division  such as 
work pants, work shirts, work boots and gloves. This type of clothing is worn when the employee is not working on 
energized circuits, otherwise the longevity of the fire retardant clothing  would be shortened. $350 of the increase is 



City of Auburn
Planning

Fiscal Year 2015
Proposed 3.18.2014

2/19/2014 --  11:58 AM FY15 Municipal Budget Page    2

  Last Dept. Manager
Line Items     Year Request Proposed

OT - Regular                                                Total 6,006          6,858          -              
PS - General                                             Total 3,000          3,000          -              
Office Supplies                                            Total 1,200          1,200          -              

 
Estimated Detail of OT - Regular                                               

Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

OT - Regular                                               Hours
Avg O/T 

Rate
Est. 

Overtime
Dept. 

Request
Manager 
Proposed

AFD Electrical Related  24 42.58$        1,022$        1,022$        
Electrical Events/ Accidents & Dig Safe 14 42.58$        596$           596$           
Fire Alarm Maintenance  14 42.58$        596$           596$           
Fire Alarm Resets  14 42.58$        596$           596$           
On-Call Stipend 2,600$        2,600$        2,600$        
Traffic Signal  34 42.58$        1,448$        1,448$        

 100 6,858$        6,858$        -$            

Estimated Detail of PS - General                                               
Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

PS - General                                              
Dept. 

Request
Manager 
Proposed

Contracted Electrical Services 3,000$        -$            
3,000$        -$            

Estimated Detail of Office Supplies                                             
Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

Office Supplies                                            
Dept. 

Request
Manager 
Proposed

General Supplies 1,200$        -$            
 1,200$        -$            

Line Item Narrative    
Overtime - Regular: This account funds overtime expenses for the Electrical Division and P&P field Inspectors. Examples of after 
hour call-outs are traffic signal accidents, fire department call-outs, and damage to municipal infrastructure, major storm events 
and seasonal municipal events. The use of these funds varies widely based on call out volume and storm damage.  The recent 
union contract requires a 2.5 hour minimum call out pay for incidents and will increase costs slightly based on the current year 
and projections.   
 Purchased Service -  General:  This account funds third party inspections, contracted projects  and plan review for plumbing 
and electrical. The use varies based on staff vacancies and projects that the department is tasked with in a given year 
Office Supplies:  This account funds basic office supplies such as stationery, pens, file folders, etc.  In addition, this account 
funds the materials and printing costs associated with projects, City Council, Planning Board, Zoning Board of Appeals and 
internal and external memos and correspondence.   
 



City of Auburn
Planning

Fiscal Year 2015
Proposed 3.18.2014

2/19/2014 --  11:58 AM FY15 Municipal Budget Page    3

  Last Dept. Manager
Line Items     Year Request Proposed

Other Sup - Operating                                       Total 2,500          2,500          -              
Other Sup - Safety Equipment                               Total 2,015          3,015          -              

 
Estimated Detail of Other Sup - Operating                                         

Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

Other Sup - Operating                                      
Dept. 

Request
Manager 
Proposed

2,500$        
 2,500$        -$            

Estimated Detail of Other Sup - Safety Equipment                                
Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

Other Sup - Safety Equipment                              
Dept. 

Request
Manager 
Proposed

Safety Equipment 3,015$        
3,015$        -$            

Line Item Narrative    
Other Supplies - Operating: This account funds items needed to conduct code and plan reviews as well as the 
purchase of other equipment, and printing the 3-ply inspection reports that are used by the City's Building, 
Plumbing, Electrical, and Code Inspectors.  (Toner for 3 printers and payment for copies to Engineering.) 
 
Other Sup - Safety Equipment: Added $1,000 to fund one additional electrician's safety wear and equipment. This 
account funds both Federal and State OSHA requirements mandated for all employees as well as NFPA 70E 
standards for electrical workers.  Examples of the equipment purchased include hard hats, PPE for electricians, 
safety glasses, ear protection devices and reflector vests for safety equipment, electric insulated footwear and hard 
hats, face shields, FR clothing, rescue fall equipment. 
 



City of Auburn
Planning

Fiscal Year 2015
Proposed 3.18.2014

2/19/2014 --  11:58 AM FY15 Municipal Budget Page    4

  Last Dept. Manager
Line Items     Year Request Proposed

MV Sup - Tires/Tube/Chain                                  Total 900             1,200          -              
MV Sup - Gas & Oil                                          Total 4,856          4,856          -              
Comm - Telephone                                          Total 4,710          4,710          -              

Estimated Detail of MV Sup - Tires/Tube/Chain                                    
Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

MV Sup - Tires/Tube/Chain                                  
Dept. 

Request
Manager 
Proposed

Tires 1,200$        
1,200$        -$            

Estimated Detail of MV Sup - Gas & Oil                                            
Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

Actual Projected

MV Sup - Gas & Oil                                          
Gallons 

FY12
Gallons 

FY13
Price

Dept. 
Request

Manager 
Proposed

Gasoline, Oil, Filters, etc. 1348 1275 3.20$          4,080$        
Diesel 60 225 3.45$          776$           

4,856$        -$            
Estimated Detail of Comm - Telephone                                            

Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

Comm - Telephone                                           Quantity Per Month
Dept. 

Request
Manager 
Proposed

Aircards 4 50.00$        2,400$        
Cellular Phones 5 38.50$        2,310$        

 4,710$        -$            
Line Item Narrative    
MV Sup-Tires/Tube/Chain:  This account funds the cost of tire replacement and other supplies for the vehicles used 
by the staff in the inspection division.  The electrical bucket truck need a tire this year for $300 above normal 
expenses.   
 
MV Sup-Gas & Oil: This account funds the cost of gas, replacement filters and other maintenance items for the 
vehicles used by the staff in the inspection division.    
 
Communication--Telephone:  This account funds cell phones for the staff so they can be reached while in the field 
and be responsive to citizens.  
 
 



City of Auburn
Planning

Fiscal Year 2015
Proposed 3.18.2014

2/19/2014 --  11:58 AM FY15 Municipal Budget Page    5

  Last Dept. Manager
Line Items     Year Request Proposed

Utilities - Electricity                                  Total 303,075      313,575      -              
Repairs - Vehicles                                         Total 1,755          1,755          -              

Estimated Detail of Utilities - Electricity                                     
Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

Utilities - Electricity                                  
Dept. 

Request
Manager 
Proposed

City Owned Street Lights 33,545$      
Electrical Division Building (Electric Heat) 9,682$        
Goff Hill Radio Site 1,794$        
Leased Street Lights 256,378$    
Traffic Signal Equipment 12,176$      

313,575$   -$            
Estimated Detail of Repairs - Vehicles                                          

Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

Repairs - Vehicles                                       
Preventive 

Maint.
Annual 
Testing

Dept. 
Request

Manager 
Proposed

Bucket Truck – Electrical Division 75$             1,000$        1,075$        
Electrical Service Van – Electrical Division 70$             70$             
Ford Focus – Code Enforcement / Inspections 170$           170$           
Former Police Cruiser – Code Enforcement / Inspections 270$           270$           
Inspection / Service Pick-up Truck - City Electrician  70$             70$             
Miscellaneous: Tires, car washes, wiper blades, etc. 100$           100$           

1,755$        -$            

Line Item Narrative    
Utilities:  This account funds electrical utility costs covered by this department. This account funds the Electrical Div., 
Goff Hill radio site, leased CMP roadway lighting and traffic signal equipment . The CIP item to take ownership of 
leased street lights could result in substantial savings if implemented but is taking toime as the PUC determines the 
rules associated with LD1251 and then we negotiate with CMP.  The increase is based on projected rate increases 
when we renegotiate electricity rates in December 2014.  We currently have a contract rate that is better than the 
market rate.   
Vehicle Repairs:  This account funds the maintenance of 5 vehicles used by the staff in the performance of their 
duties. Also includes the cost of OSHA inspection for the Electrical Division aerial truck. MV Supplies (tires, tubes & 
chains) account was combined within this account.  We anticipate a sllight reduction if the vehicle proposed in the 
CIP replaces the old police cruiser and an overexpenditure if it is not replaced and we continue to use it.   



City of Auburn
Planning

Fiscal Year 2015
Proposed 3.18.2014

2/19/2014 --  11:58 AM FY15 Municipal Budget Page    6

  Last Dept. Manager
Line Items     Year Request Proposed

Repairs - Equipment                                       Total 3,500          5,500          -              

Estimated Detail of Repairs - Equipment                                         
Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

Repairs - Equipment                                      Customers
Annual 
Charge

Revenues
Dept. 

Request
Manager 
Proposed

Municipal Fire Alarm System 2,800$        
Other Miscellaneous 2,700$        

5,500$        -$            

 

Line Item Narrative    

 

Repairs Equipment:  The Municipal Fire Alarm system is a 28 mile network looped-system of copper wire throughout 
the City serving fire alarm transmitters.  The program is being evaluated to determine if we should expand the 
infrastructure to increase earnings. The program is generating approximately $29,050 per year, and in addition is 
proving approximately $3,000 worth of fire alarm service to the City and School respectively.  Put another way, if this 
service did not exist, the City and School would need to purchase this service. The addition is for electronic parts for 
equipment repair of the fire alarm system.  The increase of $2000 is to replace a generator transfer switch at Goff 
Hill and we will work with the users of that raidio tower (Water/Sewer Dist, Auburn School Buses, State Fire, and 
Androscoggin County Sherrifs)  to split the costs and recoup some of the expense.   
 
This account also funds the electrical materials for seasonal expenses incurred for holiday lighting, municipal events 



City of Auburn
Planning

Fiscal Year 2015
Proposed 3.18.2014

2/19/2014 --  11:58 AM FY15 Municipal Budget Page    7

  Last Dept. Manager
Line Items     Year Request Proposed

Repairs - Street Lights                                     Total 5,400          5,600          -              
Repairs - Traffic Signal Maint  Total 11,306        11,506        -              

Estimated Detail of Repairs - Street Lights                                     
Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

Repairs - Street Lights                                     
Dept. 

Request
Manager 
Proposed

Municipally Owned Lighting Equipment 5,600$        
5,600$        -$            

Estimated Detail of Repairs - Traffic Signal Maint     
Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

Repairs - Traffic Signal Maint  
Dept. 

Request
Manager 
Proposed

Parts and Replacement   11,506$      
11,506$      -$            

Line Item Narrative    
Repairs Street Lights:  This account is for the installation and maintenance of municipally owned lighting equipment. 
The city maintains in excess of 300 poles and fixtures including Kittyhawk Industrial park lighting, and downtown 
area lighting.  
 
Repairs Traffic Signals:  This account funds the maintenance of the municipal traffic signal system. Repairs are 
unpredictable due to storms, traffic accidents and road damage. Maintenance is required to maintain minimum 
MDOT standards 
 
 
 



City of Auburn
Planning

Fiscal Year 2015
Proposed 3.18.2014

2/19/2014 --  11:58 AM FY15 Municipal Budget Page    8

  Last Dept. Manager
Line Items     Year Request Proposed

Training & Tuition                                        Total 2,400          3,400          -              
Advertising                                              Total 2,400          2,400          -              

Estimated Detail of Training & Tuition                                          
Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

Training & Tuition                                         
Dept. 

Request
Manager 
Proposed

See Below. 3,400$        
3,400$        -$            

Estimated Detail of Advertising                                                 
Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

Advertising                                                
Dept. 

Request
Manager 
Proposed

Public Notice Hearings 2,400$        
2,400$        -$            

Line Item Narrative    
Training & Tuition:   Added $500 to fund new Electrician's anticipated training classes. This account includes the 
cost of tuition and fees for professional development and required “continued education” for State certified Code 
Enforcement Officers.  The training continues to be mandatory to maintain certification but the State is cutting back 
on free training. It funds the registration fees for required safety courses, conferences, and seminars for Department 
staff so that they can maintain mandatory State certifications and are knowledgeable in their fields.  On average 
each of the City’s certified Code Enforcement Officers attends approximately 8 to 10 training seminars per year.  The 
training sessions are in the areas of legal issues, 80K actions, building standards, shoreland zoning and plumbing 
standards (internal & external) to name a few.  Training includes (with fees): 3 electricians keeping master electrician 
licenses updated, training for traffic equipment, New England Building Officials and Inspectors Association, American 
Planning Association conference, State Planning Office meetings and seminars, and Northern New England Chapter 
of American Planning Association meetings. The State continues to cut free training opportunities and accessing 
required training is increasingly difficult within this budget. 
Advertising: Added $400 to fund anticipated increase in Planning Board activity as we increase Comprehensive 
Plan supported zoning changes.  This account funds the cost of publishing public notices as required by law. A 
corresponding revenue is collected from applicants/petitioners but paid for from this account. An increase in 
ordinance changes may increase costs during the Comprehensive Plan implementation.  



City of Auburn
Planning

Fiscal Year 2015
Proposed 3.18.2014

2/19/2014 --  11:58 AM FY15 Municipal Budget Page    9

  Last Dept. Manager
Line Items     Year Request Proposed

Travel-Mileage                                             Total 500             500             -              
Travel-Seminar Costs                                       Total 1,350          1,600          -              
Dues & Subscriptions                                       Total 900             1,500          -              

Estimated Detail of Travel-Mileage                                              
Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

Travel-Mileage                                             
Dept. 

Request
Manager 
Proposed

Personal Use of Vehicles   500$           
500$           -$            

Estimated Detail of Travel-Seminar Costs                                        
Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

Travel-Seminar Costs                                       
Dept. 

Request
Manager 
Proposed

Registration Fees 1,600$        
1,600$        -$            

Estimated Detail of Dues & Subscriptions                                        
Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

Dues & Subscriptions                                       
Dept. 

Request
Manager 
Proposed

Professional Subscriptions 1,500$        
1,500$        -$            

Line Item Narrative    
Travel & Mileage:  This account reimburses employees for use of their personal vehicles for job related activities.  
Additionally, this account covers the costs of the back-up plumbing inspector when he/she is needed to cover 
inspections.   
  
Travel & Seminar Costs: Added $400 to fund City Electricians EC&M Seminar in FY14 due to code changes 
proposed by the State. This account funds the cost for staff to attend local and regional training seminars and will 
fund training for Planning Board members in 2014. 
 
Dues & Subscriptions:  Added  $200 over last years request ($600 over approved) for staff certifications and 
licensing  including electrical and planning. This account funds the costs of dues for professional affiliations/ 
resources for the planning and inspection staff, and the purchase of code materials and state licenses.  
 













































































































City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

___________________________      ______ 
Economic Development Department 

 
 

Economic Development Department Program Budget FY15 
 

DESCRIPTION 
 
The Department of Economic Development is responsible for the coordination, direction 
and leadership of all economic development activities in the City. The Economic 
Development staff works closely with the City Manager, Elected Officials, State and Federal 
Agencies, non-profit organizations such as AVCOG, LAEGC, business partners both 
current and prospective as well Auburn citizens in the promotion and recruitment of 
Auburn businesses that grow our tax base as well as give our residents employment 
opportunities with some of the most prestigious businesses in America. The Department 
oversees the development of our numerous industrial parks, Tax Increment Financing (TIF) 
Districts, downtown business sector and all other economic development activity within 
Auburn.  

 

MISSION  
 
The Auburn Economic Development Department is committed to creating and maintaining 
a vibrant community environment and enhancing the quality of life for our residents, 
businesses, customers and partners. We accomplish this endeavor by providing 
exceptional facilities, programs and services that our citizens desire in a fiscally 
responsible manner. 
 
 
VISION 
 
The many restored mill buildings in the downtown, and the potential for business park-type 
growth around the city’s outskirts, make Auburn a tantalizing target for all types of 
businesses – from independent start-ups to large corporations. Auburn is part of one of 
the most desirable regions in New England – the Cities of the Androscoggin – yet Auburn 
is still the affordable City. Whether you are starting, relocating, or expanding a business in 
Auburn, you’ll find the price is right for your enterprise – and for the families you employ. 
 
Auburn offers opportunities for all types of businesses. Prime downtown, and even 
waterfront, locations are still available, and perfect for retail, office space, and service 
enterprises. 
 
Several industrial and business parks lie just outside the downtown. Opportunities here 
range from manufacturing and industry, to warehousing, shipping, service industries, 
office space, retail, and more. All offer major highway access and many have rail access. 



Page 2 
 

 
Auburn is within easy reach of our airport that is a designated Foreign Trade Zone location. 
From Auburn, you can do business with the enterprise next door, nationwide, or around 
the world. 
 
Auburn’s workforce is highly educated, skilled, and committed. In fact, Auburn has the one 
of the premiere educational systems in the state. Our mill heritage has imbued us with a 
strong work ethic, and the innovation and drive to continually reinvent ourselves and move 
forward. When the mills declined, Auburn could have become another sad story of faded 
glory. But that was not the case. The people of Auburn sought new enterprises, new ways 
to make the mills flourish, and an identity far beyond being just a “mill town.” The result 
has been a city reborn. Our downtown is gaining attention and unheralded momentum. Our 
waterfront is alive with commerce, with recreation, with families enjoying parkland. Auburn 
is strong, growing, with a future of unlimited potential. 
 
The Economic Development Department is motivated to meet or exceed citizen 
expectations through accountability, transparency, ethical practices, excellence, and 
constant communication.  The Department is committed to improving efficiencies in all 
interactions with citizens, businesses both current and potential and all of our partners. 
The Department will continue to maintain and improve existing programs and services in a 
cost effective and efficient manner. As the Chief Economic Development Officer I will 
ensure that the City of Auburn is prepared for new growth opportunities and creating 
relationships that will benefit and strengthen the City. I am committed to providing a 
positive work environment in which employees can share in the overall health, safety, and 
welfare of the community. Each employee is a member of the Auburn Economic 
Development Team and will always strive to represent the City in a professional, courteous 
manner.  
 



Page 3 
 

PROGRAMS 
 
1. Operations: Oversight and management of all economic development operations to ensure compliance 

with all local, state and federal guidelines, coordinate marketing efforts with our economic development 
partners, assist businesses on TIF applications, recruitment, retention, site location, etc. Staffing is at an 
appropriate level that delivers services in accordance with my expectations, goals are achievable yet at 
the same time create opportunities to develop new skills and improve service levels, objectives that are in 
coordination with City initiatives and coordination with all departments. This program accounts for 40% 
of the total Economic Development Department Budget.  

 
2. Policy Implementation: Coordinate and implement the policies of the City Council. Provide staff with 

direction on Council policy objectives and report regularly to the Council on progress.  
This program accounts for 10% of the total Economic Development Department Budget. 

 
3. Fiscal Responsibility: Regularly report to the City Manager on the City’s economic development 

activities, draft, present, implement and oversee an annual budget and capital improvement plan 
consistent with the City Charter and all applicable state and federal laws. This program accounts for 4% 
of the total Economic Development Department Budget. 

 
4. Strategic Planning: Facilitate and coordinate with the City Manager, Economic Development partners to 

formulate short and long term strategic goals. Implement these goals with staff.  
This program accounts for 46% of the total Economic Development Department Budget. 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 4 
 

 

PROGRAM BUDGET 
 

PROGRAM BUDGET 

PROGRAM FTE FY 2015 Proposed FY 2015 Adopted 
Operations (40%) 

Salaries 
Operations and Maintenance 

Organization Support 
TIF Offset (100%) 

Total  

 
2.25 

 
$147,985.00 

20,660.00 
0.00 

-168,645.00 
$0.00 

 

Policy Implementation (10%) 
Salaries 

Operations and Maintenance 
Organization Support 

TIF Offset (100%) 
Total 

 
2.25 

 
$14,596.00 

5,165.00 
0.00 

-19,761.00 
$0.00 

 

    
Fiscal Responsibility (4%) 

Salaries 
Operations and Maintenance 

Organization Support 
TIF Offset (100%) 

Total 

 
2.25 

 
$5,839.00 
2,066.00 

0.00 
-7,905`.00 

$0.00 

 

Strategic Planning (46%) 
Salaries 

Operations and Maintenance 
Organization Support 

TIF Offset (100%) 
Total 

 
2.25 

 
$0.00 
0.00 

172,353.00 
-172,353.00 

$0.00 

 

    
TOTAL 2.25 $369,963.00  



Page 5 
 

 

BUDGET DRIVERS 
Economic Development Department 

 
Regular Salaries:  None-   
 
Operations and Maintenance: 
Purchased Services General- Department is recommending hiring an outside firm to help develop a 
work plan for a Downtown Program Land Use Code.  
Office Supplies- None 
Telephone- None 
Training/Tuition- None 
Mileage- None 
 
Organization Support 
Dues and Subscriptions-Continue to contribute funding our Economic Development Partners at 
LAEGC, AVCOG, L/A Chamber of Commerce, ABA, MEREDA, EDCM and Maine Biz at our agreed 
upon rates.  
 
TIF Offset: 
TIF Revenues offset the Economic Development Budget 100%. Each program is eligible under TIF 
guidelines.  
 
 



Page 6 
 

 

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES  
 

• Provide Professional leadership and integrity in the operational and administrative 
functions of the Economic Development Department; so as to instill confidence 
within the community. 

• Develop complete, unbiased and timely information for the City Council to allow 
informed decisions in a transparent environment.  

• Organize marketing efforts with our non-profit partners to promote Auburn as a 
leader in Economic Development throughout New England.  

• Continue to assist our business so they can grow and prosper.  
• Spearhead efforts to develop our downtown through citizen input and engagement.  
• Seek grant opportunities to develop niche industry in our Industrial Park. 
• Continue to work with our sister City Lewiston in creating a superior infrastructure 

to move goods and services throughout North America and beyond.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 7 
 

PERFORMANCE MEASURES AND WORKLOAD INDICATORS 
 

PERFORMANCE MEASURES 

MEASURE 
Goal 

FY 2014 
Actual YTD 

FY 2014 
Goal 

FY 2015 
Actual 

FY 2015 
1. Coordinate with ABDC the permitting 

and opening of the new Industrial Park 
on Poland Road.  

100% 100% 100%  

2. Work with LAEGC on attracting and 
recruiting and assisting potential 
businesses to Auburn. 

100% 100% 100%  

3. Attend all City Council meetings that 
address economic development  100% 100% 100%  

4. See that all laws, provisions of the 
Charter, and acts of the City Council 
subject to enforcement by the City 
Manager or by officers subject to the City 
Manager’s direction and supervision are 
executed.  

100% 100% 100%  

5. Prepare and submit to DECD all TIF 
documentation in a timely well organized 
manner.  

100% 100% 100%  

6. Educate the public on all economic 
development that will impact the City and 
the tax base.  

100% 100% 100%  

 
 

WORKLOAD INDICATORS 

MEASURE 
Actual YTD 

FY 2014 
Actual 

FY 2015 
1. Number of City Council meetings attended.    
2. Number of Committee meetings attended such as LAWPCA, LATC, 

ATRC, LAR, LAEGC, AVCOG, etc.  
  

3. Number of emails from the public requesting information. 
 

  

4. Number of emails from elected officials. 
 

  

5. Business retention/recruitment/placement   
6. TIF District creation and or amendments   
7. Meeting goals of the Comprehensive Plan   

 



City of Auburn
Master List

Fiscal Year 2015
Proposed 3.18.2014

Account Title
 FY 2013 

Actual 

FY 2014 

Approved

 FY 2014 

Projected 

 FY 2015 

Dept. 

Request 

FY 2015 

Manager 

Proposed

 Increase/ 

Decrease 
%

0110 Economic Development  

 

Regular Salaries                            115,724 144,280 144,280 145,960 0 1,680 1.2%

PS ‐ General                                  0 50 50 50,050 0 50,000 100000.0%

Office Supplies                              50 100 75 100 0 0 0%

Comm ‐ Telephone                      0 360 360 360 0 0 0%

Training & Tuition                        2,827 1,690 1,600 1,040 0 (650) ‐38%

Travel‐Mileage                              82 100 50 100 0 0 0%

Dues & Subscriptions                  255 172,353 172,353 172,353 0 0 0%

 

TOTAL 118,938       318,933 318,768      369,963        ‐                  51,030          16.0%

2/18/2014 ‐‐  2:31 PM FY15 Budget Summary Page    31



City of Auburn
Economic Dev

Fiscal Year 2015
Proposed 3.18.2014

Last Dept. Manager
Line Items     Year Request Proposed

Regular Salaries                       Total  144,280     145,960       ‐            

PS ‐ General                              Total  50               50,050         ‐            

Office Supplies                         Total  100            100              ‐            

Estimated Detail of Regular Salaries                                 

Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

Regular Salaries                           

Dept. 

Request

Manager 

Proposed

Economic Development Specialist (non‐union) 56,431$      

Administrative Assistant (see Finance)(union) 9,640$        
Director of Economic Development (non‐union) 79,889$      

145,960$    ‐$           

TIF Offset  100% ‐$           

Net Cost   ‐$            

Estimated Detail of PS - General                                               

Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

PS ‐ General                                

Dept. 

Request

Manager 

Proposed

Purchased Services 50,050$      

50,050$       ‐$           

TIF Offset 100% ‐$

Note: The wages of the Director of Economic 
Development the ED assistant and admin 
asst are paid for 100% by TIF Revenues.  

TIF Offset  100% $           

Net Cost   ‐$            

Estimated Detail of Office Supplies                                            

Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

Office Supplies                           

Dept. 

Request

Manager 

Proposed

General Office Supplies 100$           

100$            ‐$           

TIF Offset  100% ‐$           

Net Cost   ‐$            
Line Item Narrative    

Last Dept. Manager

Regular Wages:  

Purchased Services‐ General:  This is a miscellaneous line item including printing, business lunches, training, etc. The 
addition is for contract services for Downtown Program Land Use Code. 

Office Supplies: This account is used for general office supplies, signs, etc.  

2/18/2014 ‐‐  2:31 PM FY15 Municipal Budget Page    1



City of Auburn
Economic Dev

Fiscal Year 2015
Proposed 3.18.2014

Line Items     Year Request Proposed

Comm ‐ Telephone                    Total  360            360              ‐            

Training & Tuition                    Total  1,690         1,040           ‐            

Estimated Detail of Comm - Telephone                                           

Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

Comm ‐ Telephone                    
Cost / Month

Dept. 

Request

Manager 

Proposed

Economic Development Director 30.00$        360$           

360$            ‐$           

TIF Offset 100% 360$          

Net Cost   ‐$            

Estimated Detail of Training & Tuition                              

Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

Training & Tuition                      
 

Dept. 

Request

Manager 

Proposed

ABA Monthly Meetings ‐$             ‐$           

Chamber Awards Dinner  50$             

Chamber Breakfast  100$           

EDCM Quarterly Meetings 240$           

LAEGC Awards Dinner  ‐$             ‐$           

LAEGC B to B Trade Show ‐$             ‐$           
MEREDA Trade Show & Seminars 650$           

2/18/2014 ‐‐  2:31 PM FY15 Municipal Budget Page    2

MEREDA Trade Show & Seminars 650$           

1,040$         ‐$           

100% 1,040$       

  ‐$            
Line Item Narrative   

 

Last Dept. Manager

Communications:  Cell phone usage .

Training & Tuition:  This account funds the training needs for the Economic Development staff. 

2/18/2014 ‐‐  2:31 PM FY15 Municipal Budget Page    2



City of Auburn
Economic Dev

Fiscal Year 2015
Proposed 3.18.2014

Line Items     Year Request Proposed

Travel‐Mileage                            Total  100            100              ‐            

Dues & Subscriptions              Total  172,353     172,353       ‐            

Estimated Detail of Travel-Mileage                                             

Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

Travel‐Mileage                             
 

Dept. 

Request

Manager 

Proposed

Miscellaneous Department Mileage 100$           

100$            ‐$           
TIF Offset 100% 100$          

Net Cost   ‐$            

Estimated Detail of Dues & Subscriptions                                       

Actual expenses may vary according to changing circumstances

Dues & Subscriptions                  

Dept. 

Request

Manager 

Proposed

Auburn Business Association (ABA)  60$             

AVCOG 26,000$      

L/A Chamber of Commerce 1,200$        

Lewiston Auburn Economic Growth Council (LAEGC) 144,618$    

Economic Development Council of Maine (EDCM)  100$           

Maine Biz  100$           
Maine Real Estate & Development Association (MEREDA) 275$           

172,353$    ‐$           

2/18/2014 ‐‐  2:31 PM FY15 Municipal Budget Page    3

172,353$    $           
TIF Offset 100% 172,353$   

Net Cost   ‐$            

Line Item Narrative    

Travel‐Mileage:Miscellanous department mileage.

Dues & Subscriptions:  This account funds the dues for the Economic Development Director and various 
memberships as well as LAECG .

2/18/2014 ‐‐  2:31 PM FY15 Municipal Budget Page    3



City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: Presentation and Public Hearing on the proposed Municipal/Education Capital Improvement Plan for 

FY2014-2015.  

 

Information: In accordance with the City Charter, Section 8.9, a public hearing has been scheduled for tonight, 

March 20, 2014 at 7:00 P.M. or as soon as possible thereafter.   

 

Financial: This is a presentation and public hearing on the Capital Improvement Plan for FY 14 -15. When you 

accept this plan you are not approving any expenditures at that time. The amount that will be funded from the 

plan will be discussed and approved at a future Council meeting. 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Presentation and Public hearing of the FY15 Capital Improvement Plan. 

 

Previous Meetings and History: 2/10/2014 workshop 

 

Attachments:  

Public Hearing advertisement 

2 CIP Orders for reference 

The CIP is available in the City Clerk’s office and at the Auburn Public Library. It can be found on our website 

by going to; 

http://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/Finance/Budgets_/FY2015/Final_Complete_CIP_FY15_compresse

d.pdf 

 

Council Meeting Date:  March 20, 2014 Order   

Author:   Jill M. Eastman, Finance Director 



CITY OF AUBURN 
PUBLIC HEARING 

 
Public notice is hereby given in accordance with the Auburn City Charter on the proposed 
Municipal and Education Capital Improvement Program for Fiscal Year 2014-2015. 
 
 DATE: March 20, 2014 
 TIME: 7:00 P.M. 
           PLACE: Council Chambers, Auburn Hall, 60 Court Street 
 
The Public is invited to attend and provide the City Council with written and/or oral comments 
and ask questions concerning the City’s proposed capital improvement program. Auburn Hall is  
accessible for individuals with disabilities. 
 
A copy of the proposed CIP is available on the City’s website www.auburnmaine.org 



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan LaBonte, Mayor 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER xx-xxxx2014 

 

ORDERED, that Capital Purchases (CIP) Bond Projects for FY 2015 in the amount of $6,500,000 

Acquisition of the following capital equipment and the design, construction, renovation, and rehabilitation  

of the following capital improvements, all constituting part of the City’s FY15 Capital Improvement Program: 

 

Department 

FY15 Projects Only                                              

(See CIP for full description) 

Proposed 

Financing CIP 

FY 2015 

CIP Bond 

School Building and Equipment Improvements Bond 

 

CIP $2,185,000  

Engineering Reconstruction Bond CIP $1,100,000  

Engineering Reclamation/Resurfacing   Bond CIP $1,000,000 

Engineering Major Drainage  Bond CIP $100,000 

Engineering MDOT Match Bond CIP $550,000 

Engineering Retaining Wall (Engineering & Design) Bond CIP $75,000  

Engineering Sidewalks Bond CIP $150,000 

Engineering Bridge Maintenance Bond CIP $75,000  

PW-Facilities Heating Oil Tank Conversion Bond CIP $25,000 

PW-Facilities Energy Efficiency Upgrades (Lighting, etc) Bond CIP $120,000 

Public Works Replace Street Sweeper Bond CIP $236,250 

Public Works Replace 7 Yd Plow Truck Bond CIP $180,000 

Public Works Replace 12 Yd Plow Truck Bond CIP $235,000 

Public Works Replace Front End Loader Bond CIP $255,000 

Planning Dangerous Building Demolition Bond CIP $150,000 

Fire Tower One Replacement (1/2 of Cost) Bond CIP $475,000 

PW-Facilities Replace Generator Transfer Switch Bond CIP $25,000 

Planning Comp Plan Property Acquisition Program Bond CIP $400,000 

Library Masonry Repairs Bond CIP $47,167 

Recreation Renovate Softball Fields Bond CIP $72,000 

Contingency Retained earnings for bid variances     $44,583  

 TOTALS   $7,500,000  

 



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  Joshua Shea, At Large 

David Young, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan LaBonte, Mayor 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER XX-XXXX2014 

 
ORDERED, that Capital Purchases (CIP2) Other Funding for FY 2015 in the amount of $938,790  are  hereby approved 

as listed: 

Department 
FY14 Projects Only                                              

(See CIP for full description) Proposed Financing CIP 2 
FY 2014 

CIP Bond 

Engineering Surface Pavement Program Operating GF CIP 2 $100,000 

Recreation Ingersoll Reuse Enterprise Fund CIP 2 $150,000  

LATC Bus Replacement  Unallocated Bonds CIP 2 $40,000  

Airport Vehicle Replacement Operating Airport CIP 2 $15,000 

Airport Terminal Aircraft Parking Apron Grant Match-Operating Airport CIP 2 $10,000  

Fire Generator-South Main St Station Operating GF CIP 2 $25,000 

Fire Replacement of FPO Vehicle Operating GF CIP 2 $24,000 

Fire Replace Expired SCBA Cylinders Operating GF CIP 2 $10,000 

LA911 Recorder replacement project Operating GF CIP 2 $14,113 

LA911 Reverse 911 upgrade Operating GF CIP 2 $3,750 

Library Skylight Replacement Operating GF CIP 2 $5,944 

Library Replace Water Heater Operating GF CIP 2 $12,500 

Planning Inspection Vehicle Replacement Operating GF CIP 2 $20,000 

Police Vehicle Replacement (6) Operating GF CIP 2 $186,000 

Police Mobile Radio Replacement Operating GF CIP 2 $39,500 

Recreation Underground Storage Tank Removal Operating GF CIP 2 $15,000 

Recreation Renovate Kitchen-Hasty Operating GF CIP 2 $5,500 

Fire New Vehicle-Deputy Chief Operating GF CIP 2 $24,000 

Planning Traffic Signal Upgrades Operating GF CIP 2 $17,000 

Planning Preemption-All Signal Locations Operating GF CIP 2 $11,000 

Police  Radar Replacement Operating GF CIP 2 $30,000 

Police Space Needs Assessment Operating GF CIP 2 $40,000 

Library Carpet Replacement Operating GF CIP 2 $26,783 

PW Message Sign Board Operating GF CIP 2 $25,000 

PW Side Dump Body/Hydraulic Pump Operating GF CIP 2 $38,700 

Planning Roadway Lighting Operating GF CIP 2 $50,000 

 TOTALS   $938,790  

 



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 
Motion for acceptance:     Seconded by:     Vote:    

 

Action by  

City Council:        Date:     

 

 

ATTEST:            

Susan Clements-Dallaire, CITY CLERK         
    



City Council 

Workshop Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: School Budget Presentation 

 

Information:  

 

 

Financial: Budget 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Discussion followed by public comment 

 

Previous Meetings and History:  

 

 

Attachments:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Council Workshop Date:  March 20, 2014 Item  B 

Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 


	0  Agenda 03-20-2014
	1  Workshop Info Sheet Budget - Planning
	1a  planning combined documents fy 15
	MISSION STATEMENT
	DESCRIPTION
	PERFORMANCE MEASURES
	MEASURE
	PROGRAM BUDGET
	Program
	Budget Drivers
	planning detail budget.pdf
	Planning


	1b  Community Development Budget updated 031314
	1bb  Citizen Participation Plan 2015-19 (2-2014)
	1c  economic development
	DESCRIPTION
	MISSION
	PROGRAM BUDGET
	PROGRAM BUDGET
	FY 2015 Adopted
	FY 2015 Proposed
	FTE
	PROGRAM
	BUDGET DRIVERS
	GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
	PERFORMANCE MEASURES AND WORKLOAD INDICATORS
	PERFORMANCE MEASURES
	MEASURE
	WORKLOAD INDICATORS
	MEASURE

	2  Agenda Info Sheet CIP
	2a  Public Hearing Notice - CIP 2015
	2b  Order  CIP FY 2014-2015
	2c  Order xx-xxxx2014 CIP 2 FY 2014-2015
	3  Workshop Info Sheet School Budget Presentation

